DERREL C. MELTON
3905 MARTINGALE DRIVE
PLANO, TEXAS 75023
PHONE (214) 758-1073
FAX (214) 758-1934

November 19, 1996

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division (Phone 505-393-6161)
1000 West Broadway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: J & G - #1 Rountree
SE/4SW/4 of Section 8-T20S-R36E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached for your review and approval are the following items
with respect to the above captioned well.

(1) Five (5) copies of New Mexico Form C-101
(2) Three (3) copies of New Mexico Form C-102
Because we are moving the workover rig on to the location,
it is respectfully requested that you give this matter your

earliest consideration.

Upon approval please call the undersigned at 972-758-1073.

Sincerely,

MGW

Derrel C. Melton

cc: J & G Enterprise Ltd., Co.

Fedex on 11/19/96



